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11/26/12

Williamson County Purchasing Department
Attn: Jonathan Harris

301 SE Inner Loop Suite 106

Georgetown, TX 78626

Re: Contract Renewal Commissary Services for Williamson County Jail

Mr. Harris:

This letter is to inform you that Keefe Commissary Network wishes to renew the contract
for Commissary Services for Williamson County Jail at the same terms and conditions as
the existing contract. The renewal period will be for the next fiscal year beginning
October 1, 2012 through September 30", 2013,

In addition the following are agreed upon by KCN as part of this extension:

1. Keefe agrees to work with 3" party vendor to integrate the release card program
selected by Sheriff Wilson.

2. Keefe agrees to work with 3" party vendor to integrate the booking kiosk as
selected by Sheriff Wilson.

3. Keefe will provide documentation regarding computer backup (daily backup of
data) for all trust fund data.

4. Keefe understands that failure to comply with items 1-3 above is considered
breach of contract and may result in termination of said contract.

Sincerely,
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Kevcin’l@:rs

Regional Vice President
Keefe Commissary Network
(972) 272-1564
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